

# ANUAR AREBI

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR // SOUND ENGINEER

via Gino Grandi 12/A

[anuar@dot-net.it](mailto:anuar@dot-net.it)

3331640486

<http://www.anuar.biz>

<http://www.dot-net.it>

<http://www.howmanysound.com>

---

## Summary

### System Administrator

IT & SYSADMIN CONSULTANT & TRAINER Management of customers and suppliers, risk management, system administration, information systems and business analysis, network management and training, specializing in system administration and data centers management.

Oriented to the world of operating systems and network design

architectures within Microsoft ® technology (MCT, MOC courses).

SOFTWARE DESIGN AND APPLICATIONS DEVELOPMENT Creation of client/server and web projects using various languages and platforms (VB6 ®, VB.NET ®, ASP ®, ® ASPX, .NET ®, XML), development various office automation solutions.

---

### Sound Engineer

GUITARIST | COMPOSER For over 25 years I play in different bands and in different contexts. I am ProTools ® certified, and recently I'm sound design addicted.

PRODUCER | TRAINER I'm owner of a small recording production studio (howmanysound.com) located in the beautiful countryside near Bologna, in a quiet and green area full of relaxation. Produce demos, albums and pre professional productions, take care about arranging, soundtracks and fashion sound design. The approach is always relaxed and never compelling.

---

## Skills

- Network Administration
- Database Administration
- SharePoint
- Web-based Solutions
- Hardware Installation
- ASP
- Reason
- Music Production
- SEO copywriting
- Premiere
- Access
- Google Analytics
- IT Management
- Windows Server
- Microsoft SQL Server
- MCSA
- Microsoft Office 2007
- Web Design
- Apple
- Software Engineering
- Ableton
- Mobile Communications
- Management
- Pro Tools
- HTML 5
- Google Adwords
- Server Administration
- Windows client
- MCSE 2003
- MCT
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Security Management
- .NET
- Protools
- Guitarist
- SEO
- SEM
- RDBMS
- Microsoft Excel
- jQuery
- Facebook Marketing

- Twitter
- IT Strategy
- SQL
- Social Media
- System Administration
- mar
- Strategic Planning
- IT Infrastructure Management
- Microsoft Technologies

---

## *Experience*

**Tamarri** 2011 - Present  
IT Consultant

ITC Manager, security and web master

---

**Tamarri S.p.A.** 03 / 2010 - Present  
Consulente Esterno - Web Master & SysAdmin

-Design Ecommerce application -Design on-line product catalog -SysAdmin (Exchange Server, SQL Server Admin, ActiveDirectory architect)

---

**howmanysound** 01 / 2009 - Present  
Owner // Sound engineer // Producer // Guitar player

ProTools ® certified, sound design addicted. Main Project GZERO: crossover band Japan (RB-Records, Japan) and in United States (Reality Entertainment, USA) 4FUN: Cover band - Guitarist and arranger Mood: lounge, chill and smoothjazz - contract with Crossworlder records and RNC Music Producer&Trainer: Music Production, recording and arrangement

---

**Norblast S.r.l.** 04 / 2003 - Present  
ICT Manager

-System administration, operation manager, software selection, managing and maintaining network infrastructure -Awarded by Microsoft for the constant and thorough use of technology Windows Server and Office system. -Design and implementation platform Collaboration with Share Point -Security management - Security Network administration

---

**DOT-net di Arebi Anuar** 01 / 2001 - Present  
CEO // IT Manager

-IT e SysAdmin consultant & trainer -Software design and applications development - Microsoft Trainer

---

**Pipeline Srl** 02 / 2002 - 05 / 2013  
Trainer e IT consulting

-Trainer Microsoft (Network infrastructure) -Dev Trainer (.NET) -Advanced Office Trainer -Specialistic trainer Some Customers: Regione Emilia Romagna, Banca Intesa, Polimeri Europa, Astellas, Passpartout, Engineering

---

CUP 2000 S.p.A. 04 / 2008 - 12 / 2010  
Microsoft System engineer

-Microsoft System administrator -Sharepoint Administrator -Project Server Admin -  
Server management (physical an virtual) -SQL Server administrator

---

Due Torri Spa 01 / 2002 - 01 / 2006  
Dev consultant

-Internal application Development for supply-chain management -Web Master and web  
designer.

---

Versalis SpA 03 / 2003 - 03 / 2004  
IT Trainer & Consultant

-Development consultant, design and mantaining web applications -Office automation  
trainer(excel/access) -WEB Develop trainer (ASP, SQL Server)

---

Comune di Forlì-Cesena 03 / 2003 - 03 / 2003  
Trainer and Consultant

-Sharepoint senior consultant. -Development trainer

---

*Education* Università di Bologna 2004 - 2004  
Engineer's degree , Information Technology

---

ITG Archimede 1989 - 1994  
Geometra , Surveying Technology/Surveying

---

*Interests* Training IT, Software engineering, system integration, Reading, Movie, sound design,  
Djing, nature, photography, web design, design and arts.

---

*Certifications* MCSA  
Microsoft

---

MCSE

---

MCT

---

Pro Tools Operator Music

---

## Languages

• Italian

• English

• Spanish

---

## Publications

### Windows Server 2008 Introduction

12 / 2009

HTML.it · Authors: Anuar Arebi · <http://www.html.it/articoli/introduzione-a-windows-server-2008-1/>

Simple and streamlined introduction to Microsoft Server platform.

---

### Active Directory domain with Windows Server 2008

01 / 2010

HTML.it · Authors: Anuar Arebi · <http://www.html.it/articoli/un-dominio-active-directory-con-windows-server-2008-1/>

A step by step explanation on creating a Direcotry AD DS in Windows Server 2008.